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From: AMI Objednavky <AMI.Objednavky@amimedical.cz>
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 9:48 AM

To: Méria Stursova <MStursova@vnbrno.cz>

Subject: RE: obj.

Dobry den,
Objednévku akceptuji v jeji piné wy3i, tj. 51 499,5 K& bez DPH.

S pozdravem,
Megr. Kristyna Lesna
Logistika/Logistics

A. M. I. = Analytical Medical Instruments s. r. 0.
Letohradské 3/369, 170 00 Praha 7

1€0: 63983524

DIC: CZ63983524

Tel.: +420 257 325 606

Fax: +420 257 326 855

Bl _ SR
www.amimedical.cz

Tento e-mail miZe obsahovat divérné informace a/nebo osobni Gdaje, chranéné podle platné
legislativy. Je uren pouze shora jmenovanému adresatovi (adresatiim). Pokud jste tento e-mail
obdrZeli omylem, upczornéte, prosim bezodkladné odesilatele a e-mail kompletné vymaite.
Nejste-li adresatem, upozorfiujeme Vds, Ze jakékoli pouZiti, kopirovani, distribuce & vyzrazeni
obsahu tohoto e-mailu je zakdzano a miiZe byt protipravni. This message, and any attached file,
is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Nothing in
this e-mail message should be construed as a legal opinion. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of
the original message.

From: Maria Stursova <MStursova@vnbrno.cz>
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 9:46 AM

To: AMI Logistika <logistika@amimedical.cz>
Subject: obj.

Pro Vojenskou nemocnici Brno objednavam :

Baliek A.M.l.k vent. HAM-PUL.



